-——- Forwarded Message —--

From:

To: gld@un.org <gld@un.org>

Cc: offispmo@gov.in <offispmo@gov.in>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019, 04:57:33 PM GMT+5:30
Subject: Urgently Important

General Legal Division
UN Headquarter
Mew York US.A

Hello Sir, Good morning.

This 1s urgently important to forward the attached letter addressed to Mr. Antonio Guterres, UN-5G for his exclusive junisdiction to fix Deadlocks in UN Charter —in Context to Medical Sciences—with all details
explained clearly. In the name of UN Charter—The Last Word—very very severe broadest Crime ever known to world-- no human can ever support —obvious ongoing Anti-World Peace Activities | lawfully enforced by

LN Administration. Please do your part to make sure UN-5G receives this letter to act within his jurisdiction Right Now. | am sorry to go through your channel because this is the way advised by this office and there
Is no other way that | could know to reach him with digital speed. Thank you very very much.
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18" October, 2019
Mr. Antonio Guterres

Chief of UN Administration
United Nations Head Quarter

405 East 42 nd Street
New York, NY, 10017, US.A.

e Urgently Important to Fix ‘Deadlocks in UN Charter’-in Context To Medical Sciences—
Compulsory --Unique Technology Transfer of Pioneering Remedy ~Right Now!
» Follow up of letter dated 19" Sepwnbcr 2019
Link to UN Charter hitps.//v i

Dear UN-5G Guterres,
Greetings.

To fix Deadlocks in UN Charter —specific statutes/law described in its 120 Articles—is exclusive
Jurisdiction of only one individual the UN-S5G. UN Charter--a man made constitution is accepted
by entire world as The Last Word on planet Earth. Due to Deadlock, entire world, including UN
itself, all 193 member Nations & Public at large, is trapped to continue ‘as it is' (whatsoever
severe Crimes may be). 50 no one on Earth can ever be a competent authority to understand
this intensely advanced, unknown & untouched subject matter, with their mindset stuck in 18
th Century, forever.

“Now, it is compulsory for only and only one individual UN-SG to take time to understand
relevant to his domain & resolve complex situation within his sole jurisdiction. Essential details
of complex situation are simplified in attached annexure.

The origin of Global problems in context to universally standard Medical Education & Practice is
Grave, Grossly obvious and familiar to everyone from school days BUT it is an issue of
Intellectual Property Law and due to Deadlock it can never ever be fixed.

Only option for UN-5G to fix the problem within domain of his designated duty is to accept
Technology Transfer of the Pioneering Remedy from this Solo Medical Doctor, in Proper Legal
Manner. Only & only one individual --this Medical Doctor on planet Earth is the sole competent
authority that has exclusive jurisdiction for Technology Transfer directly to UN-5G-- for having
unparallel Merits of Pioneering contribution to reach this point.



This Transfer Technology is very unique—between two very different Constitution that prevails
on Earth—man made constitution of UN Charter Statutes/Laws ( source is Terrestrial) AND
Constitution of Medical Sciences like Anatomy, Physiclogy etc. the source is obviously not
Human intelligence-- from another more advanced planet-Extra Terrestrial.

Man made Deadlocks are lawfully enforcing entire world engaged in Anti-World Peace Activities
the broadest ever known World of very very severe Crime to destroy entire Mankind from grass
root level, with ever growing speed, way far beyond Human imagination. This can never be
acceptable to the mighty Constitution of Medical Sciences—because this powerful
Administration of Million Years has been working for existente of each one of us, at
Mathematical & Molecular precision.

Thus, it is absolutely unacceptable to any one of us- to delay the procedure of Technology
Transfer, not for a single day when —only two individuals on Earth have been well identified of
having exclusive jurisdiction to resolve the issue of seripus concern to everyone —with Digital
Speed & Right Now. Time is essence.

Two Pre-requisites are Compulsory for Technology Transfer — UN-5G is required to issue
instructions in writing to concerned officials, —In first place, provide Official Position for this
Medical Doctor and Secondly, make Interim Public announcement of Global Platform like World
TV channel with Date & Time for ‘Compulsory Open Talk’ ~to obtain informed consent from
Public to accept the radical changeover from an Era of ongoing Anti World Peace Activities—to-
- New Era of World Peace Activities.

Certainly UN officials will have better ideas to resolve their issue—Right Now with digital speed.
It is compulsory for UN-SG to respond to Administration of Medical Constitution-- for the issue of
his exclusive jurisdiction --any objection & next step—on (i = & S L

Sincerely .



Do or Die Emergency for all of us - ‘Compulsory Open Talk’ on Giobal platform— World TV Channel

Compulsory for UN-SG to make Interim Public Announcement with Date & Time& specified TV Channel.

Global issue relevant to Constitution of UN Charter, only UN-5G has sole jurisdiction—The Last Word.

Deadlocks due to Statutes/Laws as described in specific Articles of UM Charter-in context to Global
Medical Sciences, is lawfully enforcing —ongoing Anti-World Peace Activities across the world [ >42) --
very very severe Crime—running on automatic mode of fast track to be continued forever till The End.

UN is duty bound to continue this Crime ‘as it is’ for being funded by its 193 member State
Nations. Member Nations are duty bound to get these funds from its citizens, lawfully enforced, in
numerous forms of taxes such as on daily needs items, income tax, custom, duties etc. too long list.

Trap Due to Deadlocks--Neither UN nor its 193 Member Nations can never ever stop this ongeing Crime
{ beyond Control)}-because both have Agreed & Signed the Foundational Treaty { Legal Document)
constituted in 1945. On their own they can never disclose the problem of Deadlock to public unless &
until public demands.

Only the public, for having paying power has exclusive jurisdiction to demand UN-5G to
implement the Remedy that will immediately safeguard themselves and their own families and entire
Mankind at large, instantly,

Public trapped--Public is absolutely ignorant about this need and no way to know about it. So public will
continue to fuel the Crime in terms of huge dollar amount and precious Health—ever growing Anti-
World Peace Activities.

To implement the Remedy UN-SG requires Informed Consent on Global platform with digital
speed --from each one of us to accept World Peace Activities.

Due to Deadlocks, neither any one within the system can never ever provide Remedy to UN Chief nor
can the Chief never ever accept Remedy from outside the system like this Medical Doctor, Thus,
‘Compulsory Open Talk’ is the only option to get the best Remedy from entire world & informed
Consent from public to accept it, as well.

Compulsory for UN-5G alone, to make Interim Public announcement with Time Date & specific
World TV Channel because:

No Law & none of us is above Constitution of Medical Sciences.

Compulsory for all of us to comply with this Constitution to Protect our Families & Mankind,



Details of Few points;

Ongoing Anti World Peace Actrvities, {very very severe numerous Worlds of Cnmes > 42) being lawfully enforced by
UN Admirustration within domain of UN Charter, are happening in real world. Thus, 1o fix Deadiocks in UN Charter in
comext 1o Medical Sciences 15 cenainly—sole jurisdiction of the Chiel of UN Administration. Since UN Chanter is The
Last Word-io work on this unusual situation, relevant officais obviously need direction from UN-SG, in wnting or
continue 10 remain cead silent as gomg on past twenty Years.

Sure enough, it has nol been fun for an individual Medical Doctor to idently Deadiocks in Foundational Legai
document of world's most prestigious organization & provide Remedy 1o fix its serous ongoing worlds of Crime &
stand against legal system of entire world. Thus, deserve 1o get hard earmeRT anawer from UN-§G, Right Now!

For UN-SG to take decisive action—the compiex urgency is simplified below with common understanding:
Urgently important need for UN-SG to understand only the part essential 1o make decisive action—

Anti-World Peace Activities -meaning in this case—is every individual & public al large are living
unhappy flife paying hard earned money in numerous taxes & in return its ruining their own families which
are becoming progressively weaker & weaker every day in terms of Health & Wealth—very very severe
World of Crimes As per UN Charter, this lawfully enforced slavery by UN Administration & its 183 Member
State Nations, will be continued till The End. Along with very very severe Crime, very very severs
justice—{Jersey Justice), also exists as well

World Peace Activities—meaning here-Every individual & public at large live happy fife using their own
nuum,mmmmammwmnmﬂmawm Free
from any lawfully enforced slavery.

To establish New Era of World Peace on Earth, It's the commanding order to all of us--from the
Administration of Constitution of Medical Sciences—that made each one of us, because-—

No Law & none of us, is above The ‘Constitution of Medical Sciences’.
Deadlocks in UN Charter in context to Medical Sciences--

UN Charter is the Foundational Treaty Agreed &signed by two Institutions—United Nation & 193 Member
State Nations ( such as Prime Minister of India / President of the Uniled States of Amaerica) since 1945

Deadlocks in UN Charter—in context to Medical Sciences— has trapped UN itseif, all 193 Membar
Nations and People of the entire world—to continue Anti-World Peace Actiities for ever 8l The End..

As per Law/ Statute of UN Charter Article # 93, all 183 Member State Nations are bound to comply with
Statutes /Laws of International Court of Justice World Court. Thereby. entire world is stuck in 187
century regarding the Gross Grave & Obvious problem in universally standard Medical Education/Practice
of all Medical Doctors across the workd. As per UN Law, all 193 Nations are duty bound to continue as it
is forever endiessly. Thus, no oné can never ever provide Remedy 1o fix the Deadlock—Within the system.

As per Law/ Statute of UN Charter Article # 100 —~The Chief of UN Administration UN-SG duty
bound to respond within the organization and not o any government or outsider. Thus UN-SG is duty
bound to never ever accept the Remedy from Outside the system. from an individual-even though
endorsed with the worid credibility including Academic, Legai-U.S. Patent. Clinical etc { Ready to Use)



This explains the continuation of legally enforced very very severs Crime of imparting grossly obvious
wrongful education to all Medical Doctors across the Globe to get Degree in Medicine. Medical Doctors
are at the forefront to protect the Heaith of present and future generations but legally enforced to damage
entire Mankind with 18% century old mindset—because this is the UN Law—The Last Word.

Anti-World Peace Activities have profoundly dangerous impacts on public with incalculable losses in terms of
Dolfar amount and precious Health through a very long list of 42 channels | identified to begin with] and every
channel leads to a very different world of very very severe Crime more grave than Global issue fike-Terrorism,
Climate change, World Economy etc. across the world. These damages are due 1o UN Deadiocks—-ongoing for two
decades | exact starting date provided).Obviously it includes-——Anti-World Law activities, Anti-patriotic activities of
ail 193 member Nations, Anti-UN mission activities by its own Administration of its own UN constituted laws etc.

Anti-World Law Activities | beyond control to stop)-proof is obvious chain of siavery in seven levels of
lucrative hi profile relevant businesses across the world such as -Patients & Health care system, Medical
Education/practice, Food & Drug Administration, Medical Device industries & Pharma companies, Medical Book
publications copyright, International Court of Justice World Court | Hague) , UN Legal division and ultimately Chief
of UN Administration. Devil is in detail.

Most obvious, one example of a living proof of Anti-World Law Activity —-public damages is — all money , time ,
energy, health invested by public on Education across the world s absolutely a total waste. This is the obvious
proof that no one raised the very familiar grave issue, support the remedy, Morecver, member Nations are duty
bound to suppress new knowledge that public needs desperately. No super computer is capable to calculate loss of
damages for even one day—imagine for losses in two decades—just from one channel

Public is trapped - lronically, each & every individual & public at large across the world - & paying for
this very very severe Crime in numerous form of huge dollar amount of tax money on everything needed to five on
Earth, like all daily need items, water, house, income, customn, duties etc. too long list. There is no way for innocent
public to know legal technicalities, and UN & ail 193 Member Nations are duty bound NOT to disclose it to pubiic
forever.

All 193 Nations political leaders Administration lawfully enforce public to pay taxes and from this pool of money,
forward huge money to UN as membership fee.  United Mation lawfully enforce dangerous damages through
violation of laws of Constitution of Medical Sciences—-nonstop forever. All progress & prosperity of 193 Nations is
stuck at 18" century forever. This is an unbreakabie cycle-- just because both of them [ UN & 193 Members) have
Agreed and Signed UN Charter. Accordingly, both signatories are deadlocked to come out of the mess on their
own, until the Public demands the UN-5G. The sole reason is that only one man on entire Earth planet-—- the UN-5G
has the exclusive jurisdiction to stop human sufferings, lawfully enforced by its own UN Administration— and that
too, only if Public demands.

Impacts of Deadlocks are of serious concern o each & every Human —for its relevance to system of
Human Reproduction, being born from the Mother—universal for one and all

Global problems with long list of evidential proof of Anli-world law activities, past twenty years, are
already presented on websile www legalimandate com Only one individual in entire world, the UN Chief of
Administration Mr. Amonio Guterres alone has sole junsdiction 10 issue necessary directions 10 its administration in
writing 1o fix the ever-growing problems, relevant to UN Charter, in proper legal manner.

Member Nations of India and America and world at large have done their job o investigate. examine.
endorse its academic, legal, clinical etc. credibifity (Ready to Use) but no one can stand against the UN



Charter law ~The Last Word. Obviously they need direction from UN-SG in writing to forward the problam
of Deadiocks in UN Charnter—which is exclusive jurisdiction of UN-SG. As per Charter both are locked

Unique & Compulsory Transfer Technology between two very different kind of Administrations of
that prevails on Earth—This is the-Only Option for UN-SG to fix the Deadiock - Transfer Technology
between two separate kinds of Highest Administrations on Earth—the Administration of ‘Constitution of
UN Charter’ - Man made Laws { Terrestrial source) AND Administration of ‘Constitution of Medical
E!w;ﬂ-‘ﬂi nstraten ot Yo | :

o).

The ORIGIN of Anti-World Peace Activities ( violates Laws of Medical Sciences) is even though familiar 1o
everyone from school days, but this is an issue of Intelieciual property Law. Thus it must be fixed with
Remedy of Intellectual property Law such as U.5. Patent ( legal core of Remedy). This involves legal
procedure of Transfer Technology of the Remedy (comply with Medical Laws) from this solo Medical
Dm{!nrhwi\g;mjlmuu\l—hhﬁﬂﬂﬂmm Nation UN-SG ( for having sole jurisdiction to
get it implemented).

Pioneering Remedy is hard earmed new knowledge of extremely advanced subject matter (Never
Known Before) new Branches in Medical & Law profession such as Jersey Justice Knowledge
Management, Biotech Transiational Medicine ( First ime model) etc. This tacit knowledge the deepest
knowledge ever known-—-cannot be explained in word text but only in action during Live Demonsiration.
Thus it can be shown to the Competent Authority knowledgeable about advanced subject matter PLUS
has jurisdiction to make final decision—designated by UN-SG, mu—mnwumhmm
Event.

Important Note: UN-SG, being the Chief of UN Administration can understand the esseénce of time—with
clear understanding that who so ever viclates UN Constituted Laws & destroy its property—is liable to
pay compensation by law, wmmm In this case, Continuation of Anti-World Peace
activities ~is the obvious fiving proof of UN being ‘Guilty of Negligence to fix Deadlock, in UN Charter &
sitting on the Remedy, past twenty years. The kst of 42 worlds of Crime will be provided with documented
legitimate evidential proofs along with exact starting date. This amount in Dollars will continue 1o
accumulate with delay of each passing day. This compensation money that UN is habie to pay must be
without putting any extra burden of a single Penny, on Public o pay more taxes. This explains the,
urgency for UN-5G to take action of his exclusive jurisdiction, in the best interest of his own organization.

Similarly. this Medical Doctor is also duty bound to the Administration of Constitution of Medical Sciences,
to make sure UN Administration pays for compensation and stop viclation of its laws & destroy its Milkion
year property—the Human iife PLUS Transfer Technology & implement Remedy as required under
inteflectual Property Law PLUS initiate unique education of people to learn how to ive on Earth and
comply with Laws of Medical Sciences—New better civilized society—created by Cream of educated
peapie.

Contact-- ] for any
difficuity to proceed further with digital speed Right Now! -
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